Dist 30 Meeting Minutes Oct 7, 2022

Attendees: Laura H, Grace H, Jim F, Mark C, James L, Phil D, Don W, David M, Joel B an Dawn S

Heather Z opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer

10th tradition read by Mark C 10th concept read by Jim F

Treasurer's Report

Sep Dist 30 Beginning Balance	\$ 1,468.44	Sep Round-up Beginning Balance	\$ 2,854
<u>Donations</u>		<u>Donations</u>	
Sep District Basket (pending)	\$ 10.00	None	
Expenses			
Area 75 Donation	\$ (200.00)	<u>Expenses</u>	
GSO Donation	\$ (200.00)	None	
Big Books - Vonnie C	\$ (259.53)		
		Sep Ending Balance	\$ 2,854
Sep Ending Balance	\$ 818.91		
Less Prudent Reserve	\$ (120.00)		
Spendable Balance	\$ 698.91		

\$11 October District Basket

DCM Report - Heather Z

Area 75 will help Districts with Corrections Literature as the Area fund is \$600+ currently. Suggested to have a donation drive for the Corrections Fund. AA.org has revamped our website and are looking for feedback (can provide right on the website). There is a section for Area75 even. Everyone should have received the Area 75 pre-conference assembly minutes.

Treatment is sending out literature racks to treatment committees who request them. November is gratitude month. All Grapevine top sellers are increasing in price \$2.75 on Jan 1st and all other books will increase in price upon their next printing, so get your books this year!!! Grapevine/La Vina has an online app if you didn't already know. Next Area 75 Winter Assembly Jan 29th. Area 75 Fall Conference is up at Chula Vista in November. Go and have fun!

GSR Reports

Early Risers - Jim F reported that they are solvent and looking for additional members. Meetings are well attended. Cathy G is the contact for new members.

Keys to the Kingdom - Jim F reported that they're doing well. Construction moving along well. Drywall and flooring is next. Enterance door with a handicap door after that. Meetings going well and they're having their group nominations next Saturday at the 10am meeting, so around 11:15am for officers. (other Wesley groups no reports)

We are who we Are - no report

Unity Group - Phil D reported they're doing ok. Mon thru Wed at 7pm, Sundays at 6pm and Fridays at noon. Meetings well attended.

Steps to Success - no report

Milton Tue, Thur and Fri all 7pm - Laura reported that Milton is doing really well. Avg 20 with out of towners attending too. Fri is a smaller meeting but still going.

Home Group at Faith Lutheran - Jim F reported they're doing well. A good core group of 10-12 who routinely go. Bring your own drinks as the kitchen isn't opened back up yet.

Men in Recovery - David M reported meeting attendance 25-40. Newcomers showing up lately which is excellent.

Edgerton Group - Grace H reported the meeting is doing good with smaller attendance. 5:45pm on Monday's at the library (unless it's a holiday)

Blackhawk Good Fellowship - no report

The Gifts Group - Phill reported the meetings are decently attended. Meetings are open.

No Name Group - Jim L reported Wed attendance is low. Dawn reported Mon and Wed are doing good.

Beginner's Group - Don W reported 10-12 in attendance the the group is doing good.

New Voices - Don W reported it's going great. Tim K from Beloit/Rockford is speaking tomorrow. Speaker meeting. In November young people will be speaking.

Young people in Janesville are looking to setup a young people's meeting. Help and get involved!!!

12x12 are having either nominations and elections on Sunday Oct 16th at noon,.

As Bill Sees It - Don reported low attendance, could use support.

Mid Morning Group - Dawn reported attendance is steady. Some new attendees. Mon is a 12x12 study, Tues and Wed are open discussion, Thurs is a BB study and Fri is an open discussion.

KISS - Laura reported it's a well attended open discussion meeting. They are asking about Alkathon. Also asking about whether envelopes will be distributed for gratitude month. The meeting does provide big books to new members.

TNT - Well attended

WOW - Also well attended. Reported that they saw "Wow" a lot

HOW - Dawn reported that the meeting is growing well. Open discussion meeting and if nobody had a topic they read a Big Book story. Meeting will be added to the next printing of the district schedules. Meeting needs to be updated from a 6pm meeting to a 6:30pm meeting.

Committee Reports

Archives - no report

Women's Corrections - no report

Men's Corrections - Jim F reported they have 2 men's meetings with about 10 attending (30-45 minutes each). Well run meetings and you leave feeling good. Looking for more men to get involved to help Joe and Brandon with the meetings. Please contact Joe S or Brandon H.

PI/CPC - no report

MAICO - minutes will be forwarded. MAICO publishes the MAICO Gazette newsletter containing lots of info and events. Diane has envelopes for groups for Gratitude Month (November).

Treatment - Phil reported he went to Rock Valley Community Programming as speaker meetings Thurs afternoon. Contact Phil if you're interested in speaking. Crossroads has AA in the 3rd

Thurs each month from 10;30-11:30am. They're interested in bringing in AA from 5:30 - 6:30pm to speak and answer questions from the outpatient patients. Mercy Options still not bringing AA in yet and no plans for now.

Literature/Grapevine - Please buy your literature from the AA service structure. Please take the pamphlets with you and distribute to your groups. Check out the AA Grapevine website and AA.org has a literature section.

Old Business - District binder being put together.

New Business - Let's talk about the Alkathons. They will run from 6pm Xmas Eve to 6pm Xmas Day and 6pm New Years Eve to 6am New Years Day. District will draw time slots in November (instead of December). Flyers will be distributed about drawing the time slots at the November 4th district meeting. You need to have a representative from your meeting or someone attending representing your meeting to randomly draw a timeslot to one or both Alkathons. Need a host group for the Xmas and the New Years Alkathon too. They'll be held at the 12x12 Drop In Center this year.

Next meeting is Fri November 4th at 6:30pm at the Unity Group Clubhouse on Railroad St.